

*(P. 425) 2/25/93 Letter - State Sec.  
(P. 421) 3-2-93 Do-Pr 52*

HOUSE FILE 182  
BY COMMITTEE ON STATE  
GOVERNMENT

FEB 11 1993

Place On Calendar

(SUCCESSOR TO HSB 38)

Passed House, <sup>(P. 382)</sup> Date 2-22-93 Passed Senate, <sup>(P. 868)</sup> Date 3/29/93  
Vote: Ayes 89 Nays 4 Vote: Ayes 48 Nays 0  
Approved April 5, 1993

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to the expansion of the state historical society  
2 board of trustees.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22

*HF 182*

1 Section 1. Section 303.4, Code 1993, is amended to read as  
2 follows:

3 303.4 STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF IOWA -- BOARD OF  
4 TRUSTEES.

5 1. A state historical society board of trustees is  
6 established consisting of ~~seven~~ twelve members selected as  
7 follows:

8 a. Three members shall be elected by the members of the  
9 state historical society according to rules established by the  
10 board of trustees.

11 ~~b. Four members shall be appointed by the governor, two of~~  
12 ~~whom shall be on the faculty of a college or university in the~~  
13 ~~state in disciplines related to the activities of the~~  
14 ~~historical society~~ The governor shall appoint one member from  
15 each of the state's congressional districts.

16 c. The governor shall appoint four members from the state  
17 at large, at least one of whom shall be on the faculty of a  
18 college or university in the state engaged in a discipline  
19 related to the activities of the historical society.

20 2. The term of office of members of the board of trustees  
21 is three years commencing and ending as provided in section  
22 69.19. ~~The terms of office of the governor's appointees are~~  
23 ~~staggered so that in one year two members are appointed and in~~  
24 ~~each of the next two years one member is appointed~~ terms of  
25 three years each, so that three members are appointed each  
26 year.

27 Sec. 2. TRANSITION. To implement this Act:

28 1. The current members of the board shall remain on the  
29 existing appointment cycle so that in 1993 one current member  
30 vacancy exists for a three-year term; two new members shall be  
31 appointed for one-year terms; one new member shall be  
32 appointed for a two-year term; and two new members shall be  
33 appointed for three-year terms.

34 2. In 1994, one current member vacancy exists for a three-  
35 year term with two positions of the members initially

1 appointed in 1993 to be vacant for appointment to three-year  
2 terms.

3 3. In 1995, two current member vacancies will be up for  
4 three-year terms with one position of a member initially  
5 appointed in 1993 to be vacant for appointment to a three-year  
6 term.

7 4. Beginning in 1996, there will be three vacancies each  
8 year.

9 EXPLANATION

10 This bill increases the membership of the state historical  
11 society board of trustees from seven members to 12. The  
12 governor appoints one member from each of the state's  
13 congressional districts and four members from the state at  
14 large with at least one of these four being on the faculty of  
15 a college or university in the state in a discipline related  
16 to the activities of the historical society. A transitional  
17 provision is included governing the length of terms for newly  
18 appointed members.

19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35

Hipp. Chair  
Cataldo  
Hanson

NSB 38

STATE GOVERNMENT

Now

SENATE/HOUSE FILE. 182

BY (PROPOSED DEPARTMENT OF  
CULTURAL AFFAIRS BILL)

Passed Senate, Date \_\_\_\_\_ Passed House, Date \_\_\_\_\_  
Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_ Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_  
Approved \_\_\_\_\_

**A BILL FOR**

1 An Act relating to the expansion of the state historical society  
2 board of trustees.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24

S.F. \_\_\_\_\_ H.F. \_\_\_\_\_

1 Section 1. Section 303.4, Code 1993, is amended to read as  
2 follows:

3 303.4 STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF IOWA -- BOARD OF  
4 TRUSTEES.

5 1. A state historical society board of trustees is  
6 established consisting of ~~seven~~ twelve members selected as  
7 follows:

8 a. Three members shall be elected by the members of the  
9 state historical society according to rules established by the  
10 board of trustees.

11 ~~b. Four members shall be appointed by the governor, two of~~  
12 ~~whom shall be on the faculty of a college or university in the~~  
13 ~~state in disciplines related to the activities of the~~  
14 ~~historical society~~ The governor shall appoint one member from  
15 each of the state's congressional districts.

16 c. The governor shall appoint four members from the state  
17 at large, at least one of whom shall be on the faculty of a  
18 college or university in the state engaged in a discipline  
19 related to the activities of the historical society.

20 2. The term of office of members of the board of trustees  
21 is three years commencing and ending as provided in section  
22 69.19. The terms of office of the governor's appointees are  
23 ~~staggered so that in one year two members are appointed and in~~  
24 ~~each of the next two years one member is appointed~~ terms of  
25 three years each, so that three members are appointed each  
26 year.

27 Sec. 2. TRANSITION. To implement this Act:

28 1. The current members of the board shall remain on the  
29 existing appointment cycle so that in 1993 one current member  
30 vacancy exists for a three-year term; two new members shall be  
31 appointed for one-year terms; one new member shall be  
32 appointed for a two-year term; and two new members shall be  
33 appointed for three-year terms.

34 2. In 1994, one current member vacancy exists for a three-  
35 year term with two positions of the members initially

1 appointed in 1993 to be vacant for appointment to three-year  
2 terms.

3 3. In 1995, two current member vacancies will be up for  
4 three-year terms with one position of a member initially  
5 appointed in 1993 to be vacant for appointment to a three-year  
6 term.

7 4. Beginning in 1996, there will be three vacancies each  
8 year.

9

EXPLANATION

10 This bill increases the membership of the state historical  
11 society board of trustees from seven members to 12. The  
12 governor appoints one member from each of the state's  
13 congressional districts and four members from the state at  
14 large with at least one of these four being on the faculty of  
15 a college or university in the state in a discipline related  
16 to the activities of the historical society. A transitional  
17 provision is included governing the length of terms for newly  
18 appointed members.

19

BACKGROUND STATEMENT

20

SUBMITTED BY THE AGENCY

21 The department of cultural affairs seeks to broaden the  
22 membership of the state historical society board of trustees  
23 to allow for and generate a broader demographic distribution  
24 and representation of board members, and to enlarge the board  
25 to a size comparable to their mandated responsibilities.  
26 Current membership size and distribution are inadequate to  
27 comply with the requirements of necessary advisory committees  
28 and other duties.

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

HOUSE FILE 182

AN ACT  
RELATING TO THE EXPANSION OF THE STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY  
BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 303.4, Code 1993, is amended to read as follows:

303.4 STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF IOWA -- BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

1. A state historical society board of trustees is established consisting of ~~seven~~ twelve members selected as follows:

a. Three members shall be elected by the members of the state historical society according to rules established by the board of trustees.

~~b. Four members shall be appointed by the governor, two of whom shall be on the faculty of a college or university in the state in disciplines related to the activities of the historical society.~~ The governor shall appoint one member from each of the state's congressional districts.

c. The governor shall appoint four members from the state at large, at least one of whom shall be on the faculty of a college or university in the state engaged in a discipline related to the activities of the historical society.

2. The term of office of members of the board of trustees is three years commencing and ending as provided in section 69.19. ~~The terms of office of the governor's appointees are staggered so that in one year two members are appointed and in each of the next two years one member is appointed~~ terms of three years each, so that three members are appointed each year.

Sec. 2. TRANSITION. To implement this Act:

1. The current members of the board shall remain on the existing appointment cycle so that in 1993 one current member

vacancy exists for a three-year term; two new members shall be appointed for one-year terms; one new member shall be appointed for a two-year term; and two new members shall be appointed for three-year terms.

2. In 1994, one current member vacancy exists for a three-year term with two positions of the members initially appointed in 1993 to be vacant for appointment to three-year terms.

3. In 1995, two current member vacancies will be up for three-year terms with one position of a member initially appointed in 1993 to be vacant for appointment to a three-year term.

4. Beginning in 1996, there will be three vacancies each year.

.....  
HAROLD VAN MAANEN  
Speaker of the House

.....  
LEONARD L. BOSWELL  
President of the Senate

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the House and is known as House File 182, Seventy-fifth General Assembly.

.....  
ELIZABETH ISAACSON  
Chief Clerk of the House

Approved April 5, 1993

.....  
TERRY E. BRANSTAD  
Governor